

Fwd: OFHPA General reg Filed - O. Reg. 206/17

From: "Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI)" <carolyn.calwell@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 28 Jun 2017 15:40:44 -0400
Attachments: O. Reg. 206-17 - OFHPA General Regulation.pdf (3.91 MB); ATT00001.htm (131 bytes)

Cindy - here is the final regulation.

Carolyn Calwell
416.212.8392

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Huang, Jackson (MEDG/MRIS)" <Jackson.Huang@ontario.ca>
To: "Cayley, Daniel (ENERGY)" <Daniel.Cayley@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Rehob, James (ENERGY)" <James.Rehob@ontario.ca>, "O'Riordan, Eamon (ENERGY)" <Eamon.O'Riordan@ontario.ca>, "Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI)" <Carolyn.Calwell@ontario.ca>, "Nelms, Scott (MOF)" <Scott.Nelms@ontario.ca>
Subject: OFHPA General reg Filed - O. Reg. 206/17

Hi Daniel,

The OFHPA General Regulation has been filed. Attached please see a PDF version of the filed OFHPA General Regulation, O. Reg. 206/17.

Would you like us to share the attached with the stakeholders (OEB, IESO and OPG)? We would note that the regulation will be posted on e-laws in a couple of business days. We can share it with the stakeholders directly involved, but sharing the filed regulation before it is posted on e-laws would not be ideal. We would caution them in our cover email not to further forward/distribute before the regulation has been officially posted on e-laws.

Thanks,

Jackson

From: Cayley, Daniel (ENERGY)
Sent: June-28-17 10:48 AM
To: Rehob, James (ENERGY)
Cc: Huang, Jackson (MEDG/MRIS)
Subject: RE: General reg

Perfect. Thanks.

From: Rehob, James (ENERGY)
Sent: June 28, 2017 10:46 AM
To: Cayley, Daniel (ENERGY)
Cc: Huang, Jackson (MEDG/MRIS)
Subject: Re: General reg

I'm with Jackson and we are filing right now, correct? Should have a copy to share later this am.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Cayley, Daniel (ENERGY)
Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2017 10:31 AM
To: Rehob, James (ENERGY)
Cc: Huang, Jackson (MEDG/MRIS)
Subject: General reg

Hi James – when are you planning to file the general reg? OEB is asking if they can get a copy.

Thanks,

Daniel